

July 24, 2009

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Board Secretary:

RE: EB-2009-0078

I am counsel for the Métis Nation of Ontario (“MNO”) in the abovementioned matter.

The MNO has been able to arrive at a mutually agreeable arrangement with Hydro One in order to address with the potentially affected Métis community’s interests and concerns with respect to the abovementioned leave to construct application.

As such, the MNO is formally withdrawing its intervention in EB-2009-0078 and will no longer be actively participating within the hearing. However, I would request that my firm continue to be provided updates on this matter for information purposes as well as for timelines for the filing of cost claims related to the hearing.

Yours very truly,



Jason Madden

c.c. Parties and Intervenors in EB-2009-0078
Client

JTMLAW_70451_2.0